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Department of Commerce, 
Community,  


and Economic Development 
 


Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office 
 


550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 


Main: 907.269.0350 


MEMORANDUM 


          TO: Chair and Members of the Board  DATE: June 20, 2024 


          FROM: Regina Cruz, RLS  
        


RE:  #18945 dba AK Gold, LLC   


This is an application for a transfer of Controlling Interest of a Limited Marijuana Cultivation Facility 
LC#18945 from AK Gold LLC dba AK Gold, LLC (Edna Beuhler 50%, Mark Powell 25% and Shonda Powell 
25%) to AK Gold LLC dba AK Gold LLC (Mark Powell 75%, Shonda Powell 25%).  
 
Date Application Initiated:  03/08/2024 


  
Date in Queue: 03/08/2024 
 
Complete/Notices Sent: 06/19/2024 
 
Objection Period Ends: 07/19/2024 
 
Local Government Response/Date: KPB – Pending   


 
Fire Marshal Response/Date: Pending 
 
DOL-WC Response/Date: Pending 
 
DOL-ES Response/Date: Pending 
 
DOR Response/Date: Pending 
 
Creditor(s) Response/Date: None Listed 
 
Background check status:  Complete 
 
Objection(s) Received/Date: None 
 
Other Public Comments Received: None 
 
Staff Questions/Issues for Board: None 





















































































AMCO Received  6.17.24
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